MULTICS INSTALLATION BULLETIN ‘MIB -010

TO: ' Distribution

FROM: David M. Jordan

DATE: September 24, 1973
SUBJECT: Installation of MSS 20.11]

The hardcore system, MSS 20.11j, was installed at 9:50 AM on
Friday, September 21, 1973, This system included a fix for a
status handling bug for the DataNet 355, a temporary fix for a
reused address bug, making the trap previously Installed correct
the problem without crashing, and a change to act_proc to give
all processes an Initial working set slze of 0. Teh system
libraries were updated at 2:55 PM on Friday, September 21, 1973,

l. System Change Log

Change # Chapnge
1141 Fixed a DataNet 355 problem that had resulted In 1/0

status belng lost.

1142 Modified page control to recover for some reused
address errors without crashing.

1143 Modifled process creatlon to set working set size to 0
for all processes,

Il. Segment Change Llog

Segment Name Bound Segment Change #
act_proc.pll bound_process_creation R 1143
dn355,.pll bound_355_wired R 1141
dn355_util.alm ' bound_355_wired R 1141
page_fault.alm bound_page_control R 1142
wired_utility_.alm bound_sss_wired_ R 1141

Include Files

dn355.incl.pll R 1141
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I1l. Bound Segment Change Log

Bound Segment Change

bound_355_wired Replaced dn355
dn355_util

bound_page_control Replaced page_fault

bound_process_creation Replaced act_proc

bound_sss_wired_ Replaced wired_utility_

IV. Header Change Log

Change # Change
1141 Added the name '"l1dac" to the header entry

bound_sss_wlired_.

for



